




Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: Coomes Oil & Supply

Facility Street Address: 8 Hartshorn St, St Augustine, Florida 32084-3412

Contact Mailing Address:

County Name: St. Johns Contact Phone: (904) 829-2251

PO Box 175, St Augustine, Florida 32085-0175

On-Site Inspection Start Date: 03/19/2009 On-Site Inspection End Date: 03/19/2009

ME ID#: 25663 EPA ID#: FLD000612010

NOTIFIED AS:

Non-Handler

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter facility

Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transfer Facility

Routine Inspection for Used Oil Generator facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Principal Inspector: Jenna Perry, Environmental Specialist III

Other Participants: Meaghan Bernier, Environmental Specialist I; J.B. Coomes, Owner

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE:

SIC CODE:

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:

 Lat 29° 53' 30.3521"  / Long 81° 19' 37.0103"

5989 - Retail trade - fuel dealers, nec

Private

Coomes Oil & Supply (Coomes) was inspected on April 19, 2009, as an unannounced hazardous waste
compliance inspection.  Mr. J.B. Coomes, Owner, and Mr. Kenny Deford, facility employee, were both present
throughout the inspection.  A follow-up visit was made to the facility on May 08, 2009.

Coomes sells product oil, gas, diesel, mineral spirits, toluene, and kerosene to customers from various
industries in northeast Florida.  According to Mr. Coomes, the facility also collects and transports used oil and
used oil filters from some of its customers and accepts used oil and used oil filters from the nearby
community.  The facility is currently operating as a used oil transporter/transfer facility, a used oil filter
transporter/transfer facility, and a public used oil collection center.  The facility operates ten tanker trucks and
one box truck.  Coomes employs seven people and has been in operation for approximately 30 years.  The
facility consists of a used oil storage area, product pumping station, product tanks, and a warehouse with
offices.

Introduction:

USED OIL STORAGE AREA:
________________________

Used oil and used oil filters are brought into the facility by Coomes transportation trucks.  The used oil is
either pumped into one of the facility's two tanks or is left in a 55-gallon drum.  Area businesses also bring
their used oil to Coomes for disposal.  According to Mr. Coomes, the used oil is usually left outside the
facility's fence or is brought in and left near the secondary containment area.   Coomes will then add this used
oil to the tanks or drums.

Process Description:
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The secondary containment area is used to hold the facility's two 250-gallon used oil tanks, waste drums, and
empty drums (Photo 1).  The secondary containment structure is 36 feet long,  8 feet wide, and 4.5 inches
deep and could hold approximately 808 gallons of liquid if the containment were structurally sound.  The
secondary containment wall was cracked in several areas (Photos 2 - 5) and therefore was not oil impervious,
which is a violation of 40 CFR 279.45(d).  The facility's two tanks were both labeled; however, the round tank
was near the edge of the containment structure on the end closest to vehicle traffic flow, and the second
tank's release valve was over the containment wall on the other side of the containment (Photos 6 and 7).
This is an area of concern.

Immediately outside the secondary containment structure were five 55-gallon drums of used oil, one 55-gallon
drum of used oil filters, and one 5-gallon bucket of used oil (Photos 8 and 9).  All of these containers were
sitting on soil.  Failure to store used oil containers on an oil-impermeable surface inside secondary
containment is a violation of 40 CFR 279.45(d).  Failure to store used oil filters on an oil-impermeable surface
is a violation of Rule 62-710.850(5)(a), FAC.  The 5-gallon bucket of used oil was open and unprotected from
the weather, which is a violation of Rule 62-710.401(6), FAC.  Four of the 55-gallon drums of used oil and the
5-gallon bucket were not properly labeled with the words "Used Oil," which is a violation of 40 CFR 279.45(g).
The 55-gallon drum of used oil filters was moved into the secondary containment during the inspection.

Also immediately outside the containment area near the used oil drums was a large area of what appeared to
be oil stained soil (Photos 10 and 11).  No attempts had been made to clean up this release.  Failure to
cleanup a release of used oil is a violation of 40 CFR 279.45(h).  During the May visit to the facility, it was
noted that this area was covered with a fresh layer of dirt; however, after removing the loose surface soil in a
few spots, it was observed that there was still used oil stained soil underneath (Photos 12 and 13).  There
were also several other areas of used oil stained soil throughout the facility (Photos 14 - 19).  No attempts had
been made to cleanup the releases [40 CFR 279.45(h)].

FILL STATION:
_____________

The facility operates five 20,000-gallon tanks of product diesel fuel and gas.  The tanks are registered with the
Department and are inspected by the county on a yearly basis.

At the time of the inspection, the dispensing units and pumps were leaking into the fill station's secondary
containment (Photo 20).  There were several containers in this area to catch the leaking fluid; however, a
large amount of the liquids had gathered in a grated trap system within the containment (Photo 21).
According to Mr. Coomes, the containment trap is pumped out three times per week and any liquids removed
from it are re-used if they are determined to still be good product or are placed into the facility's used oil.  Mr.
Coomes stated that very little diesel or gas is placed into the used oil.  There were two 55-gallon drums within
the tank containment area that were marked "F" and "G" for diesel fuel and gas, respectively (Photo 22).
These drums contained liquids that had been pumped out of the containment trap.

The dispensing unit was also leaking onto the concrete immediately outside of the containment area (Photos
23 and 24).  Soil which was on top of the concrete was stained with diesel fuel and gas.  According to Mr.
Coomes, this stained soil is collected on a regular basis and placed in a pile on the concrete nearby (Photo
25).  After a significant amount has been collected in this pile, facility personnel will place the soil in a drum for
disposal as non-hazardous waste.

Near the stained dirt pile was a diesel/gas stain on the soil which had not been cleaned up (Photo 26).  During
the visit on May 08, 2009,  more diesel/gas staining was observed on the soil near a pile of road ties to the
right of the fill station (Photo 27).

Adjacent to this area was the facility's old pump house, which is no longer used.  A small kerosene tanker was
parked in this area, and the back of the truck was leaking product kerosene onto the concrete around the
truck.  A bucket had been placed under the truck to catch the leaking fluid; however, a large amount of
kerosene was still leaking onto the concrete (Photo 28).
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The petroleum discharges mentioned in this section of the report are being referred to the Department's
Tanks Section to be addressed under Chapter 770, FAC.

WAREHOUSE:
_____________

The Warehouse is used to store parts and products for sale to customers.  The facility keeps its product
drums of mineral spirits and toluene in this area as well.  No hazardous waste is generated in this area.

RECORD REVIEW:
_________________

Coomes Oil & Supply is currently operating as a used oil transporter/transfer facility, used oil filter
transporter/transfer facility, and a public used oil collection center.  At the time of the inspection, the facility
was not certified for any of these activities.  Failure of a used oil transporter to become certified through the
Department is a violation of Rule 62-710.600(1), FAC.    Failure of a used oil transfer facility to register with
the Department is a violation of Rule 62-710.500(1)(a), FAC.  Failure of a used oil filter transporter/transfer
facility to register with the Department is a violation of Rule 62-710.850(3), FAC.  Failure of a public used oil
collection center to notify the Department that it accepts used oil from the public is a violation of Rule 62-
710.500(5), FAC.

According to Mr. Coomes, sometimes when the facility picks up used oil from customers it does not record the
pickup or leave a record of the pickup with the generator.  The facility does not maintain documentation of all
shipments of used oil that it accepts for transport, which is a violation of 40 CFR 279.46(a).  The facility does
not maintain acceptance and delivery records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2) or on substantially equivalent
forms, which is a violation of Rule 62-710.510(1), FAC.

The facility did not submit its used oil annual report to the Department for the year 2008.  Failure of a used oil
transporter to submit an annual report by March 1 for the preceding calendar year is a violation of Rule 62-
710.510(5), FAC.

The facility does not perform halogen screening when it accepts used oil from each customer for transport.
Failure to determine whether the total halogen content of used oil transported was above or below 1,000 parts
per million (ppm) is a violation of 40 CFR 279.44(a).  According to Mr. Coomes, Atlantic Industrial Services
(now Safety-Kleen) performs a halogen screening when it collects used oil from Coomes.

The facility does not have an adequate training program for its used oil drivers.  The only training records that
the facility provided addressed only spill response procedures, and this training was conducted in 1990.
Failure to provide an adequate training program as a used oil transporter is a violation of Rule 62-
710.600(2)(c), FAC.

The facility is reminded that all used oil acceptance and delivery records should be kept for at least three
years.  The records should include at least the name, address, EPA/DEP identification number and signature
of the person who provided or accepted the used oil, the quantity of used oil handled and the date.

Conclusion:

 Coomes Oil & Supply has been given the EPA ID # FLD 000 612 010.  Please use this number on all
transporter documents and on all correspondence with the Department.



Page 4 of 13Coomes Oil & Supply Inspection Report

03/19/2009Inspection Date:

New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Used Oil Generator Checklist

Type: Violation

Question Number: 5.70

Rule: 62-710.401(6)

Question: Closed or otherwise protected from the environment

Explanation: The facility failed to keep one 5-gallon container of used oil closed or otherwise
protected from the weather.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should close the container or place it under a
roofed structure in order to protect the contents from the weather.

Used Oil Transporter

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.170

Rule: 62-710.850(5)(a)

Question: Stored on an oil impervious surface?

Explanation: One 55-gallon of used oil filters was placed on soil near the containment area.  Soil is
not an oil impervious surface.

Corrective Action: No further action is required.  The facility returned to compliance during the inspection.

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.330

Rule: 62-710.510(1)

Question: Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2) or equivalent?

Explanation: The facility was not maintaining records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2).

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should begin keeping record of used oil
source and destination on DEP Form 62-710.901(2), a copy of which is attached
(Attachment 1).

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.340

Rule: 62-710.510(5)

Question: Does the facility submit an annual report by March 1 summarizing the on site records for
the previous calendar year?

Explanation: The facility failed to submit an annual report to the Department for the 2008 calendar
year summarizing its used oil transporting activities.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should submit an annual report to the
Department for the 2008 calendar year.  In the future, the facility is reminded that no
later than March 1 of each year, used oil transporters should submit an annual report for
the preceding calendar year to the Department on
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DEP Form 62-710.901(3) (Attachment 2). The report shall summarize the records kept
pursuant to Chapter 62-710, FAC.  The report should be addressed to: Used Oil
Coordinator, MS 4555, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair
Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400.

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.370

Rule: 62-710.600(1)

Question: Is the transporter certified? (local governments, and < 55g/time transporters are exempt)

Explanation: The facility did not submit the appropriate information to the DEP to become a certified
used oil transporter.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should:
-  Submit DEP Form 62-710.901(1)  (Attachment 3).
-  Submit DEP Form 62-710.901(4)  (Attachment 4).
-  Submit a training program that meets the requirements of Rule 62-710.600(2), FAC.
-  Maintain records that document personnel are meeting applicable training
requirements.
-  Annually demonstrate proof of liability insurance, or other means of financial
responsibility, for any liability that may be incurred in the transport of used oil.
-  Annually certify that the training program is still operating, is being adhered to, and
has been reviewed and updated to address changes in regulations.

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.380

Rule: 62-710.600(2)(c)

Question: Does the facility maintain training records?

Explanation: The facility was not conducting adequate training as a used oil transporter.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should conduct training for used oil
transporter drivers which includes instruction on compliance with state and federal rules
governing used oil, proper used oil management practices, including appropriate
response actions to any release or spill, a detailed description of the company's
standard operating procedure for halogen screening at each pick up location (this
description shall include instrument specifications and capabilities, calibration methods
and frequency, procedures addressing the handling of loads which indicate halogen
levels in excess of 1,000 ppm, and record keeping procedures for all loads accepted or
refused),  an introduction of each new employee within 90 days of hire to the applicable
laws and rules before unsupervised driving of a used oil transportation vehicle.  The
facility should maintain a record of this training in the company's operating record and
individual personnel files indicating the type of training received along with the dated
signature of those receiving and providing the training.

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.420

Rule: 62-710.500(1)(a)

Question: Is the transfer facility registered per 62-710.500(1)(a) F.A.C?
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Explanation: The facility did not notify the Department that it was operating a used oil transfer facility.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should notify the Department that it is a used
oil transfer facility on DEP Form 62-710.901(1) or on Form 8700-12FL.

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.430

Rule: 279.44(a)

Question: Does the transporter determine whether used oil stored at a transfer facility has total
halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm?

Explanation: The facility did not determine whether the total halogen content of used oil that it
transported was above or below 1,000 parts per million (ppm).

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should determine if the total halogen count
of all future shipments of used oil is less than 1,000 ppm by testing the used oil for its
halogen content.

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.570

Rule: 279.45(g)

Question: Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled "used oil"?

Explanation: Four 55-gallon drums and one 5-gallon bucket of used oil were not properly labeled.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should label all containers storing used oil
with the words "Used Oil."

Type: Violation

Question Number: 29.600

Rule: 279.45(h)

Question: Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing or replacing
any leaking units as applicable?

Explanation: The facility failed to clean up a large release of used oil around the containment area as
well as in several spots throughout the yard.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should immediately perform the following
steps upon detection of a release of used oil to the environment:
1.  Stop the release of used oil.
2.  Contain the released of used oil.
3.  Clean up and properly manage the released used oil and remove any contaminated
materials or soil for proper disposal.
4.  If necessary to prevent future releases, repair or replace any equipment leaking used
oil before returning the equipment to service.

Checklist Independent Potential Violations and Areas of Concern

Type: Violation
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Rule: 279.45(d)

Explanation: 1.  The secondary containment structure for the used oil tanks was cracked in several
places and, therefore, was not oil impervious.

2.  The facility failed to provide secondary containment for five 55-gallon drums and one
5-gallon bucket of used oil.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should :
1.  Repair the cracks in the containment structure or replace the containment.  The
containment should be impervious to used oil.

2. Place all used oil containers completely within the containment area.  All used oil
containers and tanks stored outside of a structure, regardless of size, must be closed or
covered or otherwise protected from the weather and must either be double-walled or
stored on an oil-impermeable surface with engineered secondary containment that has
the capacity to hold 110% of the volume of the largest container within the containment
area.

Type: Area Of Concern

Rule: 279.45(d), 279.45(e)

Explanation: The facility's used oil tanks were situated within the secondary containment structure but
were very near the edge of the bermed wall.

Corrective Action: The facility should make sure that its two used oil tanks are situtated completely within
the secondary containment structure.

Type: Violation

Rule: 62-710.850(3)

Explanation: The facility failed to register its used oil filter transporter/transfer activities with the
Department.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should notify the Department that it is a used
oil filter transporter/transfer facility on DEP Form 62-710.901(1) or on Form 8700-12FL.

Type: Violation

Rule: 279.46(a)

Explanation: The facility failed to keep a record of each used oil shipment accepted for transport.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should begin keeping records of all used oil
shipments that are accepted for transport by the facility.  The facility should maintain
used oil acceptance records that include the following information: the name and
address of the generator, the EPA ID number (if applicable), the quantity of used oil
accepted, the date of acceptance, and the signature of the used oil generator dated
upon receipt.  These records should be kept for a minimum of three years and a copy of
each record should be left with the generator.
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Type: Violation

Rule: 62-710.500(5)

Explanation: The facility failed to notify the Department that it was acting as a Public Used Oil
Collection Center.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should submit notification to the Department
that it is a Public Used Oil Collection Center on DEP Form 62-710.901(5), a copy of
which is attached (Attachment 5).

Type: Violation

Rule: 403.708(1)(a)

Explanation: The facility failed to prevent and cleanup two areas of diesel/gas stained soil near the fill
station.

Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance,the facility should immediately perform the following
steps upon detection of a release of diesel or gas to the environment:
1.  Stop the release.
2.  Contain the release.
3.  Clean up, properly manage, and dispose of the stained soil and other contaminated
materials and any subsequent absorbent waste.
4.  If necessary to prevent future releases, repair or replace any equipment leaking
diesel or gas prior to returning them to service.

Summary of Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Rule Number Area Date Cited Explanation

Used Oil Generator Checklist

62-710.401(6) 03/19/2009 The facility failed to keep one 5-gallon
container of used oil closed or otherwise
protected from the weather.

Used Oil Transporter

62-710.850(5)(a) 03/19/2009 One 55-gallon of used oil filters was placed
on soil near the containment area.  Soil is not
an oil impervious surface.

62-710.510(1) 03/19/2009 The facility was not maintaining records on
DEP Form 62-710.901(2).

62-710.510(5) 03/19/2009 The facility failed to submit an annual report
to the Department for the 2008 calendar year
summarizing its used oil transporting
activities.

62-710.600(1) 03/19/2009 The facility did not submit the appropriate
information to the DEP to become a certified
used oil transporter.

62-710.600(2)(c) 03/19/2009 The facility was not conducting adequate
training as a used oil transporter.

62-710.500(1)(a) 03/19/2009 The facility did not notify the Department that
it was operating a used oil transfer facility.

279.44(a) 03/19/2009 The facility did not determine whether

Potential Violations
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Rule Number Area Date Cited Explanation

the total halogen content of used oil that it
transported was above or below 1,000 parts
per million (ppm).

279.45(g) 03/19/2009 Four 55-gallon drums and one 5-gallon
bucket of used oil were not properly labeled.

279.45(h) 03/19/2009 The facility failed to clean up a large release
of used oil around the containment area as
well as in several spots throughout the yard.

Checklist Independent Violations

279.45(d) 03/19/2009 1.  The secondary containment structure for
the used oil tanks was cracked in several
places and, therefore, was not oil impervious.

2.  The facility failed to provide secondary
containment for five 55-gallon drums and one
5-gallon bucket of used oil.

62-710.850(3) 03/19/2009 The facility failed to register its used oil filter
transporter/transfer activities with the
Department.

279.46(a) 03/19/2009 The facility failed to keep a record of each
used oil shipment accepted for transport.

62-710.500(5) 03/19/2009 The facility failed to notify the Department that
it was acting as a Public Used Oil Collection
Center.

403.708(1)(a) 03/19/2009 The facility failed to prevent and cleanup two
areas of diesel/gas stained soil near the fill
station.

Rule Number Area Date Cited Explanation

Checklist Independent Areas of Concern

279.45(d), 279.45(e) 03/19/2009 The facility's used oil tanks were situated
within the secondary containment structure
but were very near the edge of the bermed
wall.

Areas of Concern
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NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.

NO SIGNATURE

Meaghan Bernier
INSPECTOR NAME

INSPECTOR SIGNATURE

Environmental Specialist I
INSPECTOR TITLE

FDEP

ORGANIZATION

NO SIGNATURE

J.B. Coomes
REPRESENTATIVE NAME

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

Owner
REPRESENTATIVE TITLE

Coomes Oil & Supply, Inc

ORGANIZATION

Vicky Valade
SUPERVISOR NAME

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE

Environmental Manager
SUPERVISOR TITLE

DATE
8/6/2009FDEP

ORGANIZATION

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, & 62
-740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules
under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C. The above noted potential items of non-compliance were
identified by the inspector(s).

This is not a formal enforcement action and may not be a complete listing of all items of non-compliance
discovered during the inspection.

Signed:

Jenna Perry
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE

Environmental Specialist III
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE

DATE
8/6/2009FDEP

ORGANIZATION

Report Approvers:
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Used Oil Transporter

40 CFR279 Subpart E --Transporter Standards Potential
Violation or
AOC cited

Is the facility exempt under any of the following?

On site transport?

Generator transporting < 55 g /time to a collection center?

Transporter of < 55 g /time from generator to aggregation point owned by same generator?

29.10

If the transporter also transports hazardous waste in the same trucks as are used to transport used oil, are the
vehicles emptied per 261.7 after HW shipments? (If not, the used oil must be managed as hazardous).

29.20

Does the transporter process used oil beyond what would be considered incidental to transport?29.30

If 'yes' are they in compliance with 279 Subpart F?29.40

Has the facility notified of used oil activities? Check EPA form 8700-12.29.50

Does the transporter only deliver used oil to other transporters, oil processors, off specification used oil burners with
EPA ID numbers?

29.60

Does the transporter comply with DOT requirements?29.70

If any oil is discharged during transport, does the transporter:29.80

Notify National Response Center and State Warning Point and Coast Guard per 33 CFR 153.203, as applicable?29.90

Report to DOT in writing per 49 CFR 171.16?29.100

Clean up any discharges until the discharge poses no threat?29.110

Does the facility also transport used oil filters?29.120

If so, are the filters stored in above ground containers which are:29.130

In good condition?29.140

Closed or otherwise protected from weather?29.150

Labeled "Used Oil Filters"?29.160

Stored on an oil impervious surface?29.170

Transporter Recordkeeping -279.46 Potential
Violation or
AOC cited

Do used oil acceptance records include:29.180

Name & Address of facility providing the oil for transport?29.190

EPA ID # of oil provider?29.200

Quantity of oil shipped?29.210

Date of acceptance?29.220

Signature of oil provider, dated upon receipt?29.230

Do used oil delivery records include:29.240

Name & Address of receiving facility or transporter?29.250

EPA ID # of receiving facility or transporter?29.260
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Transporter Recordkeeping -279.46 Potential
Violation or
AOC cited

29.260

Quantity of oil delivered?29.270

Date of delivery?29.280

Signature of oil receiver, dated upon receipt?29.290

Do the above records also include:29.300

State required information on the type of oil?29.310

Destination or end use?29.320

Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2) or equivalent?29.330

Does the facility submit an annual report by March 1 summarizing the on site records for the previous calendar year?29.340

If not, is the facility an electric utility transporting only self generated used oil for recycling, which is exempt from state
registration and reporting requirements?

29.350

Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for three years at the street address of the facility?29.360

Transporter Certification (62-710 F.A.C.) Potential
Violation or
AOC cited

Is the transporter certified? (local governments, and < 55g/time transporters are exempt)29.370

Does the facility maintain training records?29.380

Does the facility maintain insurance or financial assurance of $1,000,000 combined single limit?29.390

Is the facility registration form and ID number displayed?29.400

Transfer Facility Standards -279.45 Potential
Violation or
AOC cited

Does the transporter store used oil at any transportation related facility (including parking lots) for more than 24 hours
and not longer than 35 days during the normal course of transport? Transfer facilities storing used oil more than 35
days must comply with 279 Subpart F.

29.410

Is the transfer facility registered per 62-710.500(1)(a) F.A.C?29.420

Does the transporter determine whether used oil stored at a transfer facility has total halogen content above or below
1,000 ppm?

29.430

Is this done by testing?29.440

Is this done by process knowledge?

Describe basis

29.450

Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determination kept for 3 years?29.460

Have any analyses showed Exceedence of the 1,000 ppm level?29.470

If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste?29.480

If not, was the oil exempt?

Describe

29.490

Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers, or units subject to 264 and 265?29.500
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Transfer Facility Standards -279.45 Potential
Violation or
AOC cited

29.500

If the facility has tanks, do they comply with 62-761 and 62.762 rules?29.510

Describe, including number and size of tanks, noting registration numbers if applicable, and compliance status.29.520

Is secondary containment provided and adequate?29.530

Are containers and tank trailers in good condition and not leaking?29.540

Are containers provided with secondary containment with minimum requirements?29.550

Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration?29.560

Are ASTs, UST tank fill lines and containers labeled "used oil"?29.570

Are used oil filters generated off-site stored more than 10 days?29.580

If so, is the facility a registered used oil filter transfer facility?29.590

Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing or replacing any leaking units as
applicable?

29.600
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